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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Dwayne Car
Subject: 130423 2BE-PBP1115 Fees Outstanding
Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 9:19:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png


Hi Dwayne, as you can see from the email I just sent a few minutes ago, your application for
amendment has been withdrawn and closed.  I have two cheques here from you that you sent in with
the application in March.  Would you like me to include this $60.00 as payment towards the
outstanding water use fees?  Based on my calculations, this will leave a total of $594.07 owing. 
Please confirm prior to me sending the cheques to AANDC in Iqaluit.  Thanks.
 
Regards,
 


 



mailto:dwayne.car777@gmail.com



Phyllis Beaulieu- & Scb
Maage of Licasing: Resposbl 6 pris
BN Aveno® K Manvan Tactignionn

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
2a>¢ ALeaR BALAT - NUNAVUT IMALIRIVIN KATIMAYINGI
www NunavutWaterBoard.org

20.Box 119 cpo anssea, 119 Tiigagaquia 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, XOB 10 Gjoa Haven (Numavur) XOB 130 B'%)%, 0a>X0B1I0  Ughugruug, NU,X0B 10

Tel/ Téléphone / ¢<¥>C / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / Jb'd* / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

ARG Ths commmmssac. b oy bt ot conbn s sedd s e ) e e Ay sssbencnd
B

AVIS DE CONPIDENTIALITE - Cemerae o )it ) o g v ) dsistn) - dss. T s pci et s
e

e et g1 et s e e e ¢ Ao o A bt 4 de s e e o oo o 4 e vl
e o o oo e et e g ot 7 s . s e v Lo

[ SRR S ST, W N———






